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Wong Lim Soon

From: LiJinyan (Assoc Prof) [JYLi@ntu.edu.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 12:21 PM

To: Wong Lim Soon

Subject: please circulate a RF job info to all PhD students of your school

Hi Limsoon,

Please help me circulate the following job info:

This job will be working on data mining/machine learning algorithms to solve protein structural
bioinformatics problems. The biological hypothesis in the project is called ““double water
exclusion". You are expected to use computational algorithms and mathematical models to
tackle the problem. You will be also flexible to use your own computational ideas.

The position can start as early as in December, 2008. The salary package will be very
attractive and competitive.

Please contact A/P Li Jinyan (jyli@ntu.edu.sg) for further info.

Thanks.

jinyan

Jinyan Li, PhD

Associate Professor at School of Computer Engineering
Nanyang Technological University, Singapore 639798
Email: jyli@ntu.edu.sg; Tel: (65) 67906253 (office)
Website URL: http://www.ntu.edu.sg/home/jyli
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